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July 22, 1991

ZIh_.lIDEBAk_EXEREES

Mr. John Kinneman
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: CaDhnidga_Jiedi;;1.1dn Chn Rh2Lf 2I.pm .t;iQD

Dear Mr. Kinneman:

This will confirm our telephone conversation of today
wherein you agreed to participate telephonically in a meeting
of interested parties called cy Joseph Carroll, to discuss
Chem-Nuclear's proposal for addressing radioactive
materials / wastes at the Cambridge Medical Technology
Corporation building located in Billerica, Massachusetts, this
meeting is scheduled to begin at approximately 9:30 a.m. on
July 25, 1991. Other participants in the meeting will be:
Joseph Carroll of Cambridge Medical Technology Corporaticn;
John Myers of Shawmut Bank, the mortgagee of the property,
Frank Conrad, the escrow agent: John Bender of Chem-Nuclear;
and Anette Lewis, counsel to shaumut Sank.

Enclosed, per your request, are copies of the following
materials which were previourl/ provided by Mr. Carroll to Marc
Roberts of the Nuclear Raoulntry Commission and to the Bank:

1) June 19, 1991 letter f::n Mr. Carroll to Mr. Conrad
witn attachments (including the June 5, 1991
contract between Cambridae Medical Technology
Corporation and Chem-i;uclear Systems, Inc. signed
by Mr. Carroll on June .9, 1991);

2) July 18, 1991 letter :: r Mr. Carroll to Mr. Conrad
: suggesting that a meet:r~ ce held of all interested
j parties.
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Thank you for your willingness to participate in the
upcoming meeting.

,

Very truly yours,

(? a // wp 'A ~ Q
Anette Seltzer Lewis

Encl.
cc: Mr. John Bender, Chem-liuclear (w/out encl.)

Mr. Joseph Carroll, Cambridge Medical (w/out encl.)
Mr. Frank Conrad, Davis, Malm & D'Agrstine (w/out encl.)
Mr. John Myers, Shawmut Bank (w/out ancl.)
Mr. Marc Roberts, IIRC (w/out encl.)
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Cambridg> Medical Technology C?tp.' , . '

c/o 575 Part Avenue, New. York NY 10021
Tot:(212) 836 4900 Frx (212) 644-2734

July 16,1991
'

,

Fax: 3617) 523-6315

Mr. Frank P. Conrad
Davis,Malm & D'Agcstino
one Boston Piaco
Goetan, MA 0? t06 .

.

'

Subject:h 61ci^2r Systerne Inc/Properel ?> M-9240-p03A/po23
.

L Dearfrank. *

1 f0for to your July 16th respon;f to iny 16tter Of June 19th cn the Atcyo.

1 think your cuggstic.c that wo have a meeting voth you and tie
, CPPropriate Shawmut Banx 6fflur (who 1 assume is Mr. John Myers) is a c

'

tood one. W can ask Mr. Decder at Cnom-r4uclear ana Mr. xco+rw ac me, 9,f;,~

!

NRC to t.o in telophone apadif23TWould sugj3%uly 25thafterne*
Wednway, July 24th the morning of Thursday, J over is 'n
moct convenient for yo d Mr. Mytts, it call tomorrow snct
- to Work cut r,ome approp 4im E

_ . g to try . .

Your letter rafbes three fsstics whf?h ! with to address,M

Fir:t. f.ambridge Modion! T0chnology has ruotved and signed only one.
Ppropooar from Chem-Nuclear Systems Inc, the document dated juna 4,
1991 plus a juno 12, ~1991 addendurn, copics of %tich were oncio:.e4 in my
4t470 junt 19th letthr. Jona Ect0?f's April 29th letter to me ktJch you
meadon !t a-discussion docuInent outlining their inittRI understanding of
the scope of- tbo 7.$signment (which was ' mcdified.) If '.there is sa-

UnpresSlon that there 4/e tW6 Of thfM J,6To;;cuils" of "f6110W UPS' !!chtlDg -
aroundi! suggest we shoot theca down now to avoid confusion.
. .. . . . . .
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secondly, whatis being proposed is exactly what was effected in our 1989"
and 1990 approved ?,ernoval clairn~; chem !{uclear Oyttems prepared the:

worX program, conductec the required radiological surveys e.cd performed
on site wasta removal and pack 3Eing and lim:ted decontaminadon

. activities, and AdCo services Inc regnoved the racioacuve wast + off-site. |L
i
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Your letter appears suggest that there is a new found distinction betWtM
the separate individual activities - planning, tefor+ and after radioicgfu
surveys, on-cito waste removal and packaginE, I!mited decontam'mation, '

and physical removal of waste off-site required to offect n ' removal" of
. cur radioactive weSte and tho 'Removat Claim". Those issues wore
addressed tad settled 'ast year.

As outlined in Chem-Nuclears proposal, wo again nud to: f

Prepare a Work plan to to approvoc. by NRC covering'

: *
decontaminadon3 A c.w disposal and the t4 fore and after
radiological surveys ;.
Remove the r6m ning small amount of rad" /.tve " trash *u*
stored in two-.hov4s and the compactor tot .. noted in .

Chern-Nuclur's -- 1990 toport) and per v .11 Ifmited
decontaminadon efforts; and

e Cenduct radiological surveys t4 fore and after the wasto
tera 0 Val knc decontamination-

Thirdly,if " concerns exist as to both the viability of the proposed _ project
-and the status of the property upon completAoo* 1 think a meedng would
to useful. While these concerns go we!! beyond your immediate role as-
coercW agent, as CMTC's ma|^t creditor and CEO 'l would welcome the

. opportumty to share and dircuss them vnta you and the Shawmut.

1. eta. not. undarstand the " Viability" ($$Ue. Sooner or ~ 16ter, W+ Anve to
.

.
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I do appreciato that the Bard may be anxious not to continue to r4avo a
property on their hands which has radicact49e \csto stcred on-tite. Whib
it is unlikely, tho fact remains that the radiological survey could * bow that
wo do not currently tocet catatfy unrv<icted uso limits. We would,
however, also Know exactly how long we wuld have tra wait tSfore we did
moot these limits and theretcr0 apply for decommissioning.

Our conclusion is that we would lixo to know the exact status of this asset
in order to do able to e.csoss proporly how best to preserve its value so we
rnight as well romov6 tuo on site storGd radioactavo wasto now. While
^hese concerns do not havo anything to do Wth the definition of "R6tnoval
Qalm," your advice and counsel would be appreciated.

Sincerely,
l

Jocoph P. Carroli
PrMident

cc: Mr. John A. t+nder
Mr. John Myers, ATT: KEIS/ OP2C Division

Shawmut Bank N.A.
One Fc<!eral Street,33rd Floor
Soc. ton,MA 02211

Mr. Mark. Roberts
U.S. Nuc! car Regulatory Commission, Ecgion 1
475 A11oncalo Roac
YJng of Prussia,PA 19406
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